Information compiled 1/5/2026. Called.

Tammy Hodgman

From: Lucy G. Codrey TO be pICked u p
Sent: Wednesday, December 31, 2025 12:57 PM by 1/8/2026

To: Tammy Hodgman

Subject: FW: Freedom of Access Request — Public Works Department

He came in 12/31/25 and requested additional information.
He would now like to add Bob and Barry to his list.
Thanks

Lucy Codrey

Finance Coordinator

Town of Windham

8 School Road

Windham, Me 04062

Ph. (207) 892-1907 |Fax (207) 892-1910

TOWN OF

W|NDHAM
. MAINE

From: Lucy G. Codrey

Sent: Monday, December 29, 2025 11:31 AM

To: Tammy Hodgman <tahodgman@windhammaine.us>; Robert J. Burns <rjburns@windhammaine.us>
Subject: Freedom of Access Request — Public Works Department

Keith Higginson

18 Main St

South Windham, ME
Phone: 207-310-1328

Keith is requesting the following information from us.
1. The name, current salary or wage, and qualifications of the Public Works Director.
2. The names and wage or salary information of every employee working within the Public

Works Department.

Thanks


tahodgman
Typewritten text
Information compiled 1/5/2026. Called.

tahodgman
Typewritten text
To be picked up by 1/8/2026.


Lucy Codrey

Finance Coordinator

Town of Windham

8 School Road

Windham, Me 04062

Ph. (207) 892-1907 |Fax (207) 892-1910
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